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July 26, 2022

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Request for extension of time to file response to petition
Cuker Interactive, LLC v. Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP
S. Ct. No. 22-18

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for the respondent in this case. Petitioner filed its petition of certiorari on
June 30, 2022. According to the online docket and pursuant to Rule 15.3 of the Rules of the
Supreme Court of the United States, a response is currently due on August 5, 2022. Pursuant to
Rule 30.4, respondent respectfully requests that the time for filing a response be extended by 10
days, to and including August 15, 2022.

This is respondent’s first request for an extension of time to file a response, and good
cause exists for the requested extension. Yesterday, respondent consented to the filing of an
amicus brief, which pursuant to Rule 37.2(a) is due on August 5, 2022, the same day as
Respondent’s brief in opposition to the petition is currently due. Respondent wishes to review the
amicus brief before filing its brief in opposition. Moreover, I will be in Europe from August 5,
2022 until August 9, 2022 on a long-planned family vacation. As a consequence, a ten-day
extension is needed to allow time for review of the amicus brief and filing of the brief in
opposition.

Respondent therefore respectfully requests that the time for filing a response to the
petition for writ of certiorari be extended by 10 days, to and including August 15, 2022. Counsel
for petitioner, Misha Tseytlin, has informed my partner Andrew Troop by email that petitioner
consents to this request.

Sincerely,

/s/ Daniel H. Bromberg
DANIEL H. BROMBERG
Counsel for Respondent Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman, LLP

cc: Misha Tseytlin, Counsel of Record for petitions
Troutman Pepper Hamilton Sanders LLO
misha.tsyetlin@troutman.com



